Two-base hits--Richardson, Tebeau. Three-base hit--Stricker, Sacrifice hits--Twitchell, McAleer, Kelly, Quint

fash.

First base on balls—Clevelands, 1: Bostons, 2.

Hit by pitched ball—Quint, Tebeau.

Struck out—Clevelands, 3: Bostons, 1.

Passed balls—Zimmer, 1.

Wild pitch—Radbourne.

Time of game—One hour and 25 minutes,

Umpire—Lynch.

IT TOOK TEN INNINGS.

The Hooslers Outstay the Phillies and Wi

a Game.

Seery, l. 3 2 2 0 0 Wood, l. 1 Giasacock, s. 2 4 3 4 i Haliman, s. 1 Denny, 3. 1 3 1 0 0 Mvers, 2. 1 Daily, 1. 0 1 8 0 1 Thompsou, f 1 Sullivan, m. 0 0 4 0 1 Mulvey, 3. 0 Sommers, c. 1 2 4 2 0 Clements, c. 1 McGeachy, r 1 1 3 0 0 Fogarty, m. 1 Bausett, 2. 2 1 3 3 i Farrar, 1. 1 Getzein, p. 2 2 1 2 0 Buffingt'n, p 0

Totals.12 16*29 11 4 Totals. . .. 7 12 30 14

ton, 2. Struck out.—By Getzein, 6; by Buffington, 6. Wild pitches—Buffington, 2. First base on errors—Indianapolis, 2; Philachia, 2. Time of game—Two hours. Umpire—Curry.

BUNCHED THEIR HITS.

Anson's Team Knocks the Senators Out Very

Comfortably.

CHICAGO, August 17.—Chicagos won the las

game of their series with Washington by bunching their hits in the sixth and seventh. Both teams fielded very loosely, and there were no features of interest. Both pitchers were hit freely. Attendance, 4,500. Score:

CHICAGOS. R B P A E WASH'TON R B P A

Ryan, m ... 1 1 5 0 1 Wise, 2 ... 0 2 1 2 V'nH'l'n, i, 0 0 2 2 0 0 Hoy, m ... 1 0 0 0 0 Duffy, r... 1 1 2 0 0 Wilmot, i 1 1 0 1 Anson, i 1 2 0 0 0 Wilmot, i 1 1 0 1 Anson, i 1 2 0 0 0 Hogenber, r. 1 2 3 0 Pfeffer, 2 ... 1 1 4 3 1 A. irwin, a 1 2 2 5 Willi'm'n, s 1 0 3 2 2 J. irwin, 3 1 2 0 1 Farreil, c. 2 2 4 3 0 Dally, c. 0 1 7 1 Euras, 3 ... 1 1 1 1 0 Caruey, 1 ... 0 0 10 1 Hutch'n, p. 0 1 0 4 0 Sullivan, p. 0 0 1 7

Totals 8 9 27 14 4 Totals 5 10 24 18 2

on. 2. Struck gut—By Sullivan, 1; by Hutchinson, 1, Time of game—Two hours.
Umpire—McQuaid.

During the last week the struggle for the

League pennant has even been more exciting than ever. In the early part of the week Pitts-burg knocked Boston out of first place and

burg knocked Boston out of first place and New York took it. On Friday, however, Pitts-burg knocked New York down again and Bos-ton once more took first position. All the teams are now playing well and Chicago, it will be seen, is rapidly gaining on Cleveland. Chicago is, undoubtedly, after both Cleveland and Philadelphia. Pittsburg is also playing better. Following is the correct standing of the clubs up to date:

ASSOCIATION GAMES.

The Browns Win One of the Grandes

Sr. Louis, August 17.-The Browns defeate

the Athletics to-day in one of the grandest games of the season. Fully 6,000 people wit-nessed it. Chamberlain was at his best, and the

Athletics were led like sheep to the slaughter. Four scattering hits were all they could get off

was the order of the day. Curt Welch made

eriain, Struck out-By Chamber'sin, 9; by Weyhing, 2, Passed balls--Boyle, 1. Wild pitches--Chamberlain, 1; Weyhing, 1, Umpires--Kerins and Holland.

A CLOSE GAME.

The Cowboys Bent Barule's Men in a Good

KANSAS CITY, August 17 .- A bunch of hits

by the Cowboys and a bunch of errors by the Baltimores in the sixth inning gave Kansas City the game to-day. After that the visitors

his wonderfully effective work. The gar

. Games From the Athletics-Cincinnati Beats the Columbus Lot The Cowboys Down Barnte's Men, and Brooklyn

INDIANAPOLIS, IND., August 17 .- It tool

INDIANAPOLIS, August 17.—The attendance upon the last series of the Indianapolis-Wash-INDIANAPOLIS, August 17.—The attendance upon the last series of the Indianapolis-Washington games, as well as the results of the playing, warned the directors of the absolute necessity of strengthening the nine, and Andrews, of Philadelphia, has been signed. He will join the club in this city on Monday. Andrews, although drawing salary, nas not played this season, at least, only in few games, but when in practice he is a clever base runner and a good fielder. He is also a fairly good batter. It is understood that the directory contemplate trying Sullivan on first, laying Hines off while the latter continues a fairly good batter. His hearing militates against him for infield work, besides he is not quick enough, and, as the papers generally say, the loss of the Philadelphia game of Thursday is largely due to his failure to stop Thompson's grounder, which would never have gotten by a quick first baseman. George Meyers, que of the surplus catchers, has been notified of his release. He has been identified with the club ever since it entered the League, but his release has been expected, as his work this season has not been good, and his throwing to bases particularly weak. Meyers, however, is an earnest player, conscientious in his work, and a man of excellent habits. He injured his arm early in the season. He is a good general player, and in an emergency he can fill any fielder's position, and do it well.

The need of another pitcher is severely felt, but good pitchers are not in the market and there is scarcely a club but what is similarly conditioned. Some time ago the local directory Indianapolis, Ind., August 17.—It took ten innings to decide to-day's game between Indianapolis and Philadelphia. The Hoosiers piled four runs in the first and second and the Phillies tied it in the third. The home team again took the lead in the sixth and in the ninth the Phillies again pulled up even. Two singles, a two-bagger and two home runs won the game for the Hoosiers in the tenth. Attendance 2,000. Score:

The need of another pitcher is severely felt, but good pitchers are not in the market and there is scarcely a club but what is similarly conditioned. Some time ago the local directory negotiated for Clarke, of Omaha, offering \$3,000, but it was refused. Since then Clarke has dropped in his pitching qualities, and his purchase now might not be difficult, but Indianapolis doesn't want him. There is also goesip in effect that negotiations are "on" for McQuery, of the Syracuse Stars, for first hase. He is a strong batter and a good player.

Beer guzzling is said to be the bane of certain players in the Philadelphia club and to account for much of their indifferent work yesterday. For instance, when the game was called by reason of the rain, a gentleman reports, three of them skipped off the grounds and ran to the nearest saloon, and were sufficiently prompt to return before Wright came to the bus, so that their absence was not noticed.

THE REDS' TROUBLES.

Prosident Stern Compelled to Go to Hamilton for Sunday Games. ISPECIAL TELEGRAM TO THE DISPATCH.I CINCINNATI. August 17.—President A. S. Stern, of the Cincinnati club, arrived from St. Louis this morning. He was not the happy little giant he usually is, and although a fine crowd witnessed the inaugural of the Columbus series, he sorrowed. "I have got the horrors," he declared. The arm of the law laid upon Sunday games had changed him so. The game at Ludlow to-morrow has been declared off because the grounds are small and the stands utterly inadequate to decently accommodate over 200 people.

Brooklyn is booked to appear here next Sunday and it is very probable that the game will be played at Hamilton, O., on the grounds of the Tri-State League Club. If the present programme is carried out cheap excursions will be run from this city. It is only 25 miles away and can be reached by two lines of rall-road. CINCINNATI. August 17,-President A.

Association Record.

first game with the New Oaklands, aud gave Anderson very good support. Anderson had the Climax at his mercy, striking out seven men and giving them but four hits. Anderson and Good fully demonstrated the fact that they are one of the finest batteries in the County league at present. They will be put in against the Homesteads on next Saturday.

Total s 15 13 21 12 2 Totals 2 4 18 8 10

Maich. 2.
Base on balls—Gaklands, 1: Climax. 2.
Passed balls—Good, 1: Wasmund, 2: Stewart, 4.
Wild pitches—Ward, 1.
Umpire—Quinn.

EASY FOR ETNAS. They Simply Sinughter the McKeesports in Six Innings.

The Etna Stars had a real merry time E. STARS. RBPAEM'KEESP'T. RBPAE Tibby. r... 2 2 0 0 0 Quinn, 1... 0 0 6 6 0 Kennedy, 2 2 2 2 0 2 Gibbons, 2 0 1 2 5 4 Halleron, m. 1 2 0 0 0 6 Nigh'le, 3p 1 0 2 1 0 McSteen. c. 2 1 2 1 c Morriesy, 1 1 1 0 0 0 McCoy, s... 3 1 4 2 1 Costello, s. 0 2 1 4 2 Buckley, 1. 2 1 0 0 0 Penn'th, cp 0 0 3 1 0 Steltz, 3... 1 1 3 1 0 Kerlan, m. 0 0 1 1 0 Brady. 1... 1 0 5 2 1 Hills, r... 0 0 0 1 Landfried, p 1 2 2 2 0 Smith, p&m 1 0 3 1 1

dorrisey.
Three-base hit-McSteen.
Home run-Landfried.
Double plan

THE ATHLETICS WON.

In a Good Game. The East End Athletics defeated the Green burgs on the latter's grounds yesterday in a good game. The contest was close from start to finish. Score:

larberger:
Struck out.-By Gumbert, 7: by Hemphill, 7.
Base on balls-Athletics, 4; Greensburgs, 3.
Hit by pitched ball-dymbert and Marberger
Double plays-D. Barr, Lauer and Frey.
Passed balls-Schoyer, 2; Daly. 1.
Umpire-Huff.

SMITH AND SLAVIN.

The Australian and Englishman Matched for the Championship.

Interesting Gossip About the Work of the Two Scullers.

AN ACTOR PLEECED BY GAMBLERS.

eral Sporting.

Jem Smith, champion pugilist of England, and Slavin, the champion of Australia, have been matched to fight for \$10,000 a side. Searle and O'Connor are training hard for their race. A prominent actor has been fleeced by New York gamblers. He is reported to have lost \$150,000.

BY CABLE TO THE DISPATCH 1 LONDON, August 17 .- [Copyright.]-The two champion scullers are hard at it on the Thames. Searle, the Australian, has got rid of a boil which troubled him, and is now doing as much work as ever. O'Connor has been doing some smart spins, in which he has shown to advantage, Mr. J. Rogers, of Toronto, his backer, being there to watch the work. Cold, rainy days have prevailed for some weeks past, and the practice of the scullers has been carried on under depressing conditions, but there is at last a prospect of a little sunshine, the first of any account since last June.

Slavin, the Australian pugilist who defeated Jackson, has just made a match with Jem Smith to fight under the British prize ring rules for the English championship and \$10,000. Slavin is a finely built man and is of superior intelligence to the ordinary run of pugilists. He is going to America sooner or later to try and get an opportunity to be thrashed by Sulivan. Rogers, of Toronto, his backer, being there

BLED THE ACTOR. w York Gamblers Almost Rule a Pro-

SPECIAL TELEGRAM TO THE DISPATCH.1 NEW YORK, August 17.—The talk of the New York, August 17.—The talk of the big gamblers of the town for a fortnight past has been the extraordinary luck that the backers of the Central Club recently had in tearing a frightful hole in the ample bank account of one of their best known and most liberal patrons. The Central Club is the corporate name of the organization of wealthy gamblers who run the famous house at 818 Broadway, a resort that has maintained games of hazard for over a quarter of a century at this self-same headquarters, no matter how stringent have been the police embargoes on gambling. The story of the gamblers is of the winning of a fortune of nearly \$150,000 in cold cash from an actor who has been conspicuous in the profession for over a decade for the immense profits and unique attractiveness of his entertainment. The gamblers don't give his name away to outsiders, but his identity has become known to lots of actors from the wailoping big sums that he habitually risked at cards.

loping big sums that he habitually risked at cards.

The story is that the entire profits of last season's work have been swept away in two short months bucking the tiger, and that the victim was left practically penniless. The backers of \$18 Broadway got most of this wealth, but a part of it, it is asserted, was captured by the professional players of what is known as "a quiet little game, exclusively for gentlemen," run nightly in Irving place, not a thousand miles from the Academy of Music. The actor who suffered this annihilation of his means had long enjoyed a high reputation for skill at cards, and also for the remarkably successful way in which he picked out winning horses at the races. He was credited by his friends, in fact, with being so adopt at cards that it was regarded as impossible for him to be crippled at the game or to stack up against a crooked game without discovering the crookedness in time. This fact made the news of his sweeping loss a staggering blow to his friends, who confessed their inability to account for it. The actor's rebuffs forced him to leave the city temporarily, it is said, and to abandon his pastime of betting at the race tracks where he has long been a familiar figure.

POLICE PREVENT A FIGHT.

The Battle Between Joe Lannon and Peter Jackson Stopped. BOSTON, August 17.—Peter Jackson and Joe Lannon met in the ring at Oak Island to-day, but there was no fighting. The police wouldn't have it. Parson Davies used all the eloquence

have it. Parson Davies used all the eloquence which he could command, and Tom O'Rourke, representing the Bay State Athletic Club, backed him in the assertion that the contest was for scientific points only, but arguments were useless. The Chief of Police was obgladly stinate.

There were 3,500 people in the inclosure when the hour for the contest arrived. It was finally arranged that the men should enter the ring in fighting trim and punch the bag for the edification of the crowd. The Australian was given a cordial reception. Parson Davies introduced him and made a little speech explaining the cause of the prevention of the fight. He alluded to the fact that Saillivan had just been sentenced to a year's imprisonment, and somehody called out: "And you take pleasure in announcing, don't you?" That made the Parson mad, and he retorted: "No, sir, I am sorry to be the bearer of that bad news, and you are a dirty whelp to stand in a crowd and make any upon traination. Long I. Saillivan is the change. dirty whelp to stand in a crowd and make any such insinuation. John L. Sullivan is the cham-pion pugilist of the world, and I freely and give him the title."

At Saratoga SARATOGA, N. Y., August 17.—Weather and track were prime for racing purposes to-day. track were prime for racing purposes to-day.

First race, one mile—Estelle won in 1:474, King Crab second, Successor third.

Second race, three-quarters of a mile—Santiago won in 1:18, Cameo second, W. G. Morris third.

Third race, one and one-quarter miles—Cassins won in 2:183, Lady Hemphili second, Blar third.

Fouth race, heats of three-quarters of a mile—Los Angeles won first heat in 1:159, Wary second, Sunlight third. Los Angeles won second heat, Wary second, Sunlight third.

Fouth race, one mile—Judge Morrow won in 1:435, Dilemma second, Vivid third.

Sixth race, one mile—Prather won in 1:435, Mamie Hunt second, Littreil third.

Fourth race, anif mile—Hemet II2 pounds, Fellowship 10, Milletton 110, Warsaw 110, Major Tom 110, Milnor Virgie fily 106, Nannie P 109, Sapphire 108, Faustina 107, Rainbow 107, Ceell B 107.

Fifth race, six furlongs—Geo. Abgus 115 pounds, Bohemian 115, California 115, Eight to Seven 115, Boutta 110, Blonda 110, Vickin 110, Mannie Hay 110, Ben Harrison 103, Gripsy Queen 103, Toy 103, Cariton 104, Bertha 110.

Sixth race, one mile—Big Brown Jug 118 pounds, Boheman 114, Melodrama 114 Bay Ridge 111, Amos 111, O'Feilus 110, Landseer 110, Donaid 108, Houleste 107, Mirth 108, Wild Cherry 100, Red Light 100, Benedict W, Fonsie 98.

Following are the entries for Monday's races: First race, five furlours—Fension 127 nonnes.

Light 100, Benedict 97, Fonsie 95.
Following are the entries for Monday's races:
First race, five furlongs—Fenelon 122 pounds,
Reveller 117, Duke of Bourbon 117, Ladv Huisifor
110, Alice 109, Nettie Kent 109, Lucan 107, Ked
Light 107, Bannail 108, Sunshine 108, Objection 104,
Second race, five-eighths of a mile—Boccaccio 117
pounds, Cupid 114, Volatile 111, Deer Lodge 111,
Lake View 110, The Duke 110, Holland 107, Harry
Brown 107, George Corbett 108, Lew Heinaman 108,
Third race, one and one-sixteenth miles—King
Crab 117 pounds, Ovid 109, Wahsatch 101, Duke of
the Highlands 101, Brown Frincess 26, Lady Hemphill 36, Fonsetts, 32.

Brushton Left the Field. There was an interesting cricket match yes-terday at Brushton between the Brushton team and the St. Andrews. The former in their first inning made 141 runs and the St. Andrews, with one wicket down, made 79 runs. The Brushtons then left the field. St. Andrews was awarded the game. Score:

BRUSHTON.

W. Barger. b. Haynes.
W. Pears, c. McKinley, b. Haynes.
James McCanse, c. and b. Burrows
C. Bears, c. Burrows, b. S. Slanier,
C. Preston, c. Slanier, b. Haynes.
M. Carnegie, c. and b. Slanier.
I. Speer, c. Blanc, b. Haynes.
T. Berger, b. Slanier
H. Keller. b. Haynes.
H. Laughlin, not out.
C. McCanee, b. Leigh.
Extras.

Monmouth Park Wladep

MONMOUTH PARK, August 17.—The meetended to-day. The weather was splendid racing, and not too warm for pleasure. track was good and dry, and the attendations of the strends in the strends large.

First race, five-eighths of a mile—Blue Rock won in 1:01%, Climax second, Gladstone third.

Second race, three-quarters of a mile—Chaos won in 1:15%, Padishah second, Livonia third.

Third race, one mile—Penalter won in 1:01%, Niagara second, Riupah third.

Fourth race, mile and a donrier—Salvator won in 2:10%, Cories second, J. A. B. third. Fifth race, mile and a quarter—Firenzi won in 2:11%, Theodosius second, Tristan third.

POOL SELLERS PROSECUTED.

Charged Under an Obsolete Law With Keeping a Disorderly House. ISPECIAL TRIEGRAM TO THE DISPARCE. 2 NEW YORK, August 17.—The serving of warrants on President Cassatt and Treasurer Withers, of Monmouth Park, after the recess on Thursday, was followedito-day by the serving of ope on Secretary Caster. The charge is the keeping of a disorderly house under an obsolete law of New Jersey. It is said that the action is due to the poolsellers of New York, whose business has been injured through the racing association cutting off their facilities for sending out prompt results of the races. President Cassatt and the other officers of the association assert that they are conducting a proper and lawful business under the law passed two years ago, when the association was harassed by charges that betting at the race course converted the place into a disorderly house. The President, Treasurer and Secretary have procured bail for their appearance in court.

Will Start To-Morrow.

CHICAGO, August 17.—The annual trotting meeting of the Northwestern Breeders' Association will begin at Washington Park, this city, next Monday. All of the fast youngsters of the country are entered, and an interesting meeting is promised. Axtell, the phenomenal colt, with a 3-year-old record of 2:14%, will endeavor to do a mile in even better time.

D. Jones called at this office last evening and left a challenge to the effect that he will run Beringer 100 yards for \$100 a side. Jones will be at this office Saturday evening next at 8 o'clock to make a match.

BRADDOCK, August 17,-Two nines from the all department of the Edgar Thomson Steel rail department of the Edgar Thomson Steel Works, one a nine composed of married men and the other made up of ones who live in single blessedness, played a game of ball on the Thirteenth street grounds this forencon. The former won by a score of 28 to 23. The battery for the married men was George Walters and Dick Shelby, and John Bennett and Fred House composed the battery for the nine of single men. Mark Kulp was umpire. It was a great game. The two clubs play again next Saturday.

ISPECIAL TELEGRAM TO THE DISPATCH.) BRIDGEVILLE, PA., August 17.-The C. 1 BRIDGEVILLE, PA., August 17.—The C. P. Mayers, of Bridgeville, crossed bats with the Idlewoods on the Idlewoods ground to-day. The good features of the game were the heavy litting of the Mayers, having made 14 hits; also the excelent battery work of Patterson and Mallory. The bad features of the game were the continuous kicking of the Idlewood team, and the rotten decisions of Umpire Allen, who is a brother of Pitcher Allen, of the Idlewoods, Score: C. P. Mayers, 14; Idlewoods, 7. Struck out—By Patterson, 18; by Allen, 7. Base hits—Mayers, 14; Idlewoods, 5.

Bent the Boys Agnin. PEPECIAL TELEGRAM TO THE DISPATCH.

Struck out-By Angerine, 6; by Dietz, 4. Uniontown Downed. (SPECIAL TELEGRAM TO THE DISPATCH.) SCOTTDALE, PA., August 17.—The Scott-ales easily defeated the Uniontown club here o-day by the score of 13 to 2.

THE team will leave for Cleveland this eve

MAUL, Sowders and Fields will be left at home this trip. THE Glenwood Arctics defeated the Hazel woods yesterday by 17 to 1. AND still the fact remains, Buck Ewing is a great kicker and a great player.

THE L. W. Lipps defeated the Fifteenth Street Stars yesterday by 12 to 7.

THE Twentieth Street Stars defeated the Southside Diamonds yesterday by 23 to 20.

A NEW MUSICAL UNION.

A Number of Professional Men Organizing In the K. of L. A new K. of L. union is being formed by the professional musicians of Allegheny county. The society is to be in the nature of a protective union, and will be incorpoof a protective union, and will be incorporated with the Knights of Labor. The object is an offset against the present union; also, to protect professional musicians.

Some of the most prominent musical men of the city are in sympathy with the new society; among others, John Vogel, Phillip Weiss and Carl Retter. J. S. Jordon has been appointed Acting Secretary.

The union that is fighting the Great Western Band and the Exposition may thus have a formidable rival.



sylvania, slightly warmer in northern. stationary tempera ture in southern portion, winds shifting to southerly. For West Virginia, fair, slight changes in

For Ohio and Indiana, fair, stationary temperature in southern, slightly warmer in northern portion, winds shifting to south-

PITTSBURG, August 17, 1889. The United States Signal Service officer in this city furnishes the following: Ther. 7 Ther. 7 Ther. 20 Mean temp. 76 Maximum temp. 76 Minimum temp. 55 Hange 21 Precipitation. 00 River at 5 P. M., 2.5 feet, a fall ot 0.3 feet in 24 ours.

ROYAL WHISKIES.

That money can buy, or can be had at any price,

Every brand we offer you has the exact age we claim for it, and it is a well-known fact that any one of these favorite brands can be depended upon in sickness and family use generally. You cannot go wrong by making your selection from the following list: LOOK AT THE PRICES.

Pure 8-year-old export Guckenheimer Whisky, full quarts, \$1, or \$10 per dozen.

Overholt Pure Bye, five years old, full quarts, \$1, or \$10 per dozen.

Finch's Golden Wedding, ten years old, full quarts, \$1 25, or \$12 per dozen.

Dunville's Old Irish Whisky, quarts, \$1 50, or \$15 per dozen.

Ramsay's Old Bootch Whisky, distillery at Islay, \$1, 50 per bottle, full quart.

Wise's Old Irish Whisky, distillery at North Mail, Cork, \$1, 50 per bottle, full quart.

We guarantee positive protection in regard to the Durity of our Wines, Whiskies, Brandles and Gins.

Our California Wines cost less money and are far superior in body and flavor to all others. Full quarts, 50 cents, or \$5 per dozen.

NEW ADVERTISEMENTS A NOTABLE BUSINESS.

Established and Conducted on Humane and Scientific Principles. A Small Fortune Invested in Instruments and Mechanical Appli-

ances for Alleviating

Human Suffering.

About six years ago Dr. Logan came to Pitts-ourg and established an institution for the nore skillful treatment of all chronic medical and surgical diseases. Beginning in a modest nanner he soon made his influence felt and by more skillful treatment of all chronic medical and surgical diseases. Beginning in a modest manner he soon made his influence felt and by using the papers to report the results of some of his cases, in a short time his name became a household word. Three years ago Dr. Byers, a graduate of the Jefferson Medical College, of Philadelphia, in 1872, and a former interne of the Pennsylvania and Blockley Hospitals, of that city, was admitted into partnership, the firm being known as Dra Logan & Byers. At this time they so increased their facilities for treatment that a small fortune was invested in instruments and mechanical appliances. Last April Dr. Logan returned to New York and Dr. Byers succeeded to the entire business. That he has established himself thoroughly in the confidence and affections of the old as well as new patients goes without saying. He is courteous, painstaking and conscientious, and a great many of the best results obtained during the past few years are due to his careful and considerate treatment. Dr. Byers comes of a medical family, his father being a retired physician and druggist and his brothers and other relatives either physicians or engaged in the drug business. He has not been absent from his work a single day during the past three years and deserves the success that hard labor and conscientious endeavor brings. He has the facilities for treating every disease known to medicine and surgery.

One room alone, the Inhalarium, is devoted to the treatment of diseases of the air passages, and is fitted with all the latest improved apparatus, notably the Baseler Apparatus for treatment of catarrh and sore throat, and the PNEUMATIC CABINET, for the cure of consumption, asthma, bronchitis, etc. Another room is devoted to surgery, and contains all necessary surgical instruments and mechanical applances. The SAYRE TRIPOD, for hanging patients while applying the plaster paris jacket for curvatures of the spine; the jury mas, etc., ELECTRIC BATTERIES for treating spina), nervous, paralytic and old r

diseases of the spine.

Following is the testimonial of Mrs. Perry, who was treated and prescribed for by Dr. Byers exclusively:



Mrs. M. Perry, 104 Tustin St., City.

"For over five years I have suffered from very severe headaches and such sovere pains over the eyes that I could not give attention to my household duties. I could get air through neither of my nostrils, had to breathe through my mouth, sleep with my mouth open and snored so loudly that none could sleep in the rooms adjoining mine without being disturber Food I could not retain on my stomach, espeially supper; this I had to vomit as soon reaten. I also had very severe constipation of the bowels. This aggravated my headaches and tended very much to the confusion of my idea. The doctors whom I consulted said my troubly was neuralgin. Though they treated me fait! fully and did the best they could, the head aches, the pain over my eyes, the obstruction of the nostrils, the sickness of the stomach and constipation continued.

CATARRH.

"Well this was my condition when on or about the middle of May, at the request of friends, I consulted Drs. Logan & Byers. The friends, I consulted Drs. Logau & Brers. The doctors, after carefully inquiring into my case, said my chief trouble arose from tumors in my nose, caused by chronic catarrh: that this caused the pain over my eyes, caused my headaches and so disturbed my nervous system that it led to constipation of the bowels and irritation of the stomach. Though they held out no promise of cure, they told me they believed they could do me much good. I then placed myself under their treatment, took their medicines as directed and visited their offices whenever they had requested. Enough to say that I soon felt a decided improvement. They removed the tumors from my nostrils, relieved me of the pain above my eyes and over the head. I have not vomited since I took the first dose of their medicine; they have cured me of the constipation of the bowels, and at the end of two months completely cured me of all my former symptoms. I don't snore, and I consider my sears could expect to be."

Wednesday and Thursday forenoon are devoted to free treatment for the worthy poor of the city, who are expected to pay a moderate price for needed medicines. Wednesday, medical diseases; Thursday, surgical diseases.

WM. C. BYERS, M. D., SUCCESSOR TO

DRS. LOGAN & BYERS.

No. 421 PENN AVE.



AH! THERE, CHARLEY Which way, off for the seashore? Yes, but not until the evening train. I am now on my way to see DICKSON, THE TAILOR, to have him put my top coat in good shape for Nothing like looking well, you know. Dickson, 65 Fifth ave., Second floor.

WANTED-A FIRST-TLASS DRESSMAKER, one who could take the position of fore-lady. Apply 315 WESTERN AVE. au18-123 WANTED-AGENTS TO SELL OUR HOME-OPATHIC family medicines: steady work: can make \$12 to \$15 per week. DR. O'KEEFE & CO., Homeopathic Chemists, 34 Fifth ave.

WANTED - 100,000 PEOPLE TO CALL OR send two (2) cents for Ta-va-son Herald of Health, describing the crowning success of the century. DR. GRIFFITH DRUG CO., 30 to 37 Grant st., Pittsburg, Pa. Cut this out. aui8-38

NOTICE TO STONE CUTTERS—THERE
will be a general special meeting of the
Stonecutters' Association, business of importance transacted, at Vider's Hall, No. 13 East
street, Allegheny, on TUESDAY EVENING,
Aug. 20, at 7:30 o'clock.

By order of COMMITTEE.

A REVIEW OF SPORTS of things will eventually come round I firmly believe, and I venture the prediction that the stronger the efforts to prevent players from organizing the sooner will they become organized.

Opinions About the Conviction | of John L. Sullivan.

ITS EFFECT ON PUGILISM.

Some Leading Features of Local and National Baseball.

THE TEEMER-GAUDAUR BOAT RACE

Ed Haulon Likely to Make a Good Team Manager.

PETER JACKSON'S PUGILISTIC ABILITIES

Few people, if any, who have taken an interest in the arrest and trial of John L. Sullivan and others for participation in the now famous prize fight in Mississippi, would be surprised to hear of the conviction of the champion. It would have been one of the most remarkable events connected with the prize ring had Sullivan not been found guilty, and it certainly would have made a complete burlesque of the administration of law. Even as matters have ended there has been much done that is not creditable to the way in which the law was protected. It seems to me that if a thorough investigation is that all reason, sense of fairplay and a desire to play has been on the side of Schaeffer. It arrests at least were made because of the absence of sufficient "hush money." Why it is now a public fact that one of the principals of the fight was protected to the ring side by the very man who has been conspicuous in the arrest. This protection was given, we are told, on a promise that the pro-

Undoubtedly the conviction will have a very staggering effect on prize fighting both in this and in other countries. It is alkale that staggering elect on prize lighting both in this and in other countries. It is dikely that we have seen the last championship battle under the old-time conditions for a long time to come in this country. I dare say not many people will be sorry for this in view of the way this kind of contests have been conducted of late. Time and time again I have contended in these columns that to get money and not to de-velop skill and test merit was the s operated so strongly that the most ques tionable transactions have been resorted to. Even in the last battle at Mississippi the great bject was money. Trains were chartered and he affair was announced from every hilltop in the country. Every inducement was offered to get citizens of whatever rank to put up their oney and patronize the fight. The fact of the whether he was a pastor or a bookmaker doney was wanted; the fight was secondary Can bold and boisterous violations of law like this be allowed? Even if there was no law to prevent the trumpet announcements of a prizinght nor the fight itself, depend upon it the public would demand a law. In the past it was these large and rough crowds at prize lights that more than anything else stopped them. So it has been in this coun-try. Admirers of puglistic skill must now look to private clubs for contests under Queens-berry ruies. This will be all the better for Sul-

to private clubs for contests under Queensberry rules. This will be all the better for Sulivan. But it may not be wide of the mark to predict very strong efforts will be made to reach the clubs, and if that is done boxing will receive a heavy blow.

Of course, Sullivan's sentence is a salty one, and everybody will wonder why the referee was only fined \$250. The referee is a Southern man, but I have always understood that a referee is one of the "principal principals." If space would allow I would like to say a few words regarding the Smith-Slavin match. I'll do that next week.

Baseball Affairs. The local club has during the week once more demonstrated the fact that it can do great work. The games on Thursday and Friday particularly show that the players are in the front rank when they are in form. It is their irregularity, however, that has been their downfall, both in the race and in the estimation of the people. Now and again they show all of us that they can just do their work as clean and as brilliant as anybody and suddenly they degenerate into the most amateurish ruts. However, there may be a little consolation in the fact that they can play great bail. The team is undoubtedly in good shape again, and that accounts more than anything else for the recent good work. The pitchers, at least all of them except Conway, are all right, and if they keep in form it may be possible for the team to land in fifth place. One thing is sure, viz, that if the players keep all right they will have much to say in determining whether New York or Boston shall have the pennant.

Lengue and Association. The interview with J. W. Waltz, which appeared in this paper on Monday, contained many features of vital interest to patrons of both the National League and the America Waltz, however, was to the effect that the As sociation will certainly do something during the coming winter toward having a common plan of organization adopted by the two large baseball bodies. Mr. Waltz is probably in a position to talk authoritatively on the matter He is a prominent official of the Baltimore club, and his commercial business has brought him in contact with all the Association magnates recently. He is, therefore, in possession of the opinion of the Association people, so that what he says may be taken as what the Association intends to do. This is probably one of the most important questions that will come up for discussion during fall and winter. A settlement of it may mean a very great revolution in baseball organization; but we may expect to see the abolition of the present mode of classifying the salaries of players, If this is adhered to it is not likely that the Association will unite with the League on the matter. However, Mr. Waltz gives us some idea of what may be done. Speaking as a member of the Association, he says that the plan suggested by President Spalding is one, generally speaking, worthy of adoption. Many good authorities in the League also entertain similar opinions, so that we may be fully prepared to see a strong effort made to have the plan made a baseball law. The plan, in my way of thinking, seems all right, except that part of it which relates to minor leagues, and which was discussed by me last Sunday.

Afraid of a Brotherbood. nates recently. He is, therefore, in possession

Afraid of a Brotherhood. But it seems to me that one of the strongest inducements the Association magnates have to get in line with the League is the fear of As sociation players organizing a brotherhood. state this mostly on authority of Mr. Walts There is nothing to complain about in this, but if the desire is to try and ignore the existence that as his backers resided at Phillipsburg he from the path of right as it can well get. It is indeed very strange newadays to hear of any man or body of men denying others the right to unite so as to work legally for the attainment of a common object. The very fact that the Association magnates claim the right-to organize for the promotion proves conclusively that the players have a similar, and the plain English of it is that those who try to prevent them from organizing are tyrants. I am of the opinion that the Association players will try and form a brotherhood during next winter. I hope they will organize, because organization of a true kind always makes those connected with it better men. It all the players of the two major bodies and all the magnates were thoroughly organized into two or three or four respective associations or brotherhoods the possibilities of baseball would, indeed, be made considerably greater. That such a state of a brotherhood then the Association is as far

During the last week or so the affairs of the local ball club have been in a very unsettled condition. What with disposing of players; trying to get new ones and to fill the vacancy condition. What with disposing of players; trying to get new ones and to fill the vacancy caused by the sad illness of Manager Phillips, the officials of the club have been kept exceedingly busy. However, matters look a little more satisfactory now, and probably the most satisfactory change or appointment that has been made is assigning Ed Haulon to the captaincy and management of the team. I am extremely pleased that such an appointment has been made and i trust that it will be for the great advantage of the club. True, Haulon may have much to learn in the way of fulfilling the duties of manager, but he is intelligent and ants He will not, I suppose, have all the details to look after that Mr. Phillips had, but what he does not know at present he can learn. At anyrate, his chances of success are equally as good as those of almost any outside manager that could have been secured. It was the intention of President Nimick to place the affairs of the club when away from home in the hands of Sunday. Dunlap, however, resigned the captaincy of the team, and apparently his only successor was Hanlon. This being so, it certainly was the best thing possible under the circumstances to give Hanlon full swing. A more energetic and trustworthy manager could not be secured than Hanlon. He is a practical man and his experience has been long and varied.

The Champion Billiard Players. For some time past quite an interesting though in many respects onesided controver has been going on between Jacob Schaeffer as George F. Siosson relative to a match for the billiard championship. Of course the death of Mrs. Schaeffer, the champion's wife, will prevent his playing until next January. However, that ought not to prevent a match from being made between the men and if a match was definitely made all the useless talk would probably subside. I have just said that the controversy so for has been a onesided affair. What I mean by this really seems to me that Slosson does not want to tackle Schaeffer at all; at least the former is acting exactly like people whom I have known and who tried to shirk a contest. Schaeffer's challenge to the Ctipper leaves no doubt at all regarding that gentleman's desire to play. The challenge is really so broad and so much in favor of Slosson that I take the liberty to re-

conspicuous in the arrest. This protection was given, we are told, on a promise that the protected would pay a certain amount of money for it. The money was never paid, and why should we not say that subsequent events were all transacted merely to "get event"! I yet fail to see why the fight was allowed to take place at all if there was all the earnestness about the law officers regarding the upholding of the law that we were told there was. Probably there was never a prize fight more heralded than the one in question. Anybody in Mississippi could easily find out where the battle ground was to be and yet not a representative of the law many people expected money from the affair and that these expectations were blighted. There is every proof that the principals were hounded from place to place after the fight, not because of any desire of the hounders to vindicate the law, but entirely to obtain money. I, therefore, ask again if the expectation of money did not allow the fight to proceed, what did?

Effects of the Conviction.

Undoubtedly the conviction will have a very staggering effect on prize fighting both in this technique of John Teemer, the excellence of the new there are the many people with the fight to proceed, what did?

Teemer's Sweeping Challenge.

The challenge is really so broad and so much of soney in the faily reproduce it:

As George F. Slosson has to accepted my challenge to him, published in your paper of August lings to him, published in your papers the ansulations of him, published in your paper of August lings to him, published in your papers the ansulations of head why stake, and his unwillinges to give it in the fight one was the fight one was the fight of him which all with the acceptance of him, published in your hands at that time, and sake, and his unwillinges to him, published in your hands at that time, and sake, and his unwillinges to him, published in your hands at that time, and sake, and his unwillinges of head was the fight was the hint to him, published in your hands at that

Teemer's Sweeping Challenge. The challenge of John Teemer, the ex-cham pion sculler, which appeared in this paper on Friday was an exceedingly sweeping one, and I dare say it was just as surprising as it was sweeping. Of course it would not have sur-prised anybody had the challenge been limited to Gaudaur, but when it included Searle, O'Con-

nor or anybody else, doubtless, it was an unto see that Teemer is more anxious to row Gaudaur than either of the champions now in England. In this he is wise, and nobody can England. In this he is wise, and nobody can blame him for his preference. I think that all of us who know anything at all about sculling will be of opinion that either Searle or O'Connor is lengths better than the St. Louis rower. We don't know exactly what Searle is yet, but I wenture the opinion that not one man in one hundred thinks him inferior to Gaudaur. Certainly Teemer has the notion, and he is quite right in a business way to offer inducements to Gaudaur that are not offered to Searle and Common. It is quite true that Teemer some time age had a bona fide chance to row Gaudaur a series of three races, and that the chance was not accepted by Teemer. There was, I am informed, ample reason for Teemer's holding aloof on that occasion. He was not rowing in the constitution of the content of the content

a series of three races, and that the chance was not accepted by Teemer. There was, I am informed, ample reason for Teemer's holding aloof on that occasion. He was not rowing in form. But now he and his backers think he is good enough to row anybody. He may be. On that point I pass no opinion at present. If he has improved much on his form at Washington he may have a good chance against O'Connor, to say nothing about Searle, and he, therefore, cannot have a "bad" things of it against Gaudaur. However, if things could be so arranged that a local man could contest on local waters for the championship of the world the event would be a great one, and would do much to revive an interest in professional sculling. If Gaudaur accepts the challenge then it is not likely that a race between Teemer and either of the other champions will take place near this city this year. I am strongly inclined to the belief that Gaudaur will accept, as he is not engaged at present. Certainly the fact must not be lost sight of that Teemer has many enemies in this locality; in fact it has already been intimated that the race, or proposed race, looks suspicious. Statements of this kind may be prompted by personal reasons, but for the life of me I fail to see anything yet that would fairly prompt anyone to throw cold water on the proposed race. Anybody who knows anything at all about sculling must know that there is nothing to be surprised at in Gaudaur and Teemer rowing a match, and it is a fact that a gentleman of high bonor, like John A. St. John, thinks Gaudaur does not think himself the equal of

Gaudaur as good as anybody. But even if Gaudaur does not think himself the equal of Searle and O'Connor, he may also think that Teemer is their inferior, even though Teemer may think different. It is this difference of may think different. It is this difference of opinion that, as a rule, prompts match-making. At any rate it is sheer nonsense to talk about Teemer beating Gaudaur every day in the week. If a statement like this were true then Teemer and O'Connor would have a veritable picnic against the Australians, because Gaudaur gave Beach the toughest race he ever had. If ex-champions were compelled to quit rowing because they couldn't regain the championship, we would have an amusing condition of things aquatic.

So far the colored pugilistic champion from Australia has not made anything like a great impression during his tour through the East. Judging from the way he has appeared at various places he has not been under the best of management. He has met almost the poorest class of alleged boxers and fighters, and as a result no opportunity to judge his abilities has been given. On one or two occasions large audiences have greeted him, but when men, for instance, like Billy Baker, of Buffalo, have been his opponents ne had better not have appeared at all. Without Gould Jackson is a good man at all. Without doubt Jackson is a good man and it is a pity that he intends to leave the country before demonstrating clearly to what class he belongs. He cannot do this in a 4-round exhibition. However, I think there are two or three better puglists in the country than Jackson, but we need not expect a thorough test for some time to come. The Sullivan affair will put the damper on prize lighting for a long time to come. The only way in which puglistic merit can be tested is at the private clubs, and I will not be surprised if an interference in that direction is made. If Jackson goes to England, and his backers put up the cash, it seems certain that he will soon be accommodated with a battle. He will land there at a time when many representative sporting men from when many representative sporting men from Australia will be there, and among the lot will be some of Slavin's backers. Here will be work for Jackson at ouce. There will be Jem Smith ready for a go, besides others that I can mentiom. At any rate there will be plenty of men to test Jackson, because the color line is not drawn so turn on the other side of the Atlantic

drawn so tight on the other side of the Atlantic PRINGLE. Wanted Different Tracks. Ed. Nikirk and E. C. McClelland, accompanied by their friends, met at this office last evening to try and arrange a mile race between these two peds for \$250 a side. Nikirk stated that as his backers resided at Phillipsburg he

WE ARE THE PEOPLE The Home Team Again Downs the

Giants.

A VERY REMARKABLE GAME. Mickey Welch Knocked Out and Tim Keefe Pounded.

BOSTON BEATS THE CLEVELANDS News.

Pittsburg ball team defeated the New Yorks yesterday. The game was a remarkable one. Welch was knocked out of the box. There were many interesting local games. Boston increased its lead for first place.

An old-time sport, whose hair has become silvered in the cause of earning an honest livelihood and watching ball games for many generations, remarked on a street car coming from vesterday's game:

"That's the leather for me. Now we've got down to real sound ball playing. Lots of runs without the science is what I want, and that's the way baseball playing was established in this country." The veteran's remarks were loud enough

to be heard by everybody on the car, and

young and old indorsed the notion, and the general chorus was: "He's the right kind of a gay old sport." It is now a matter of history that yesterday's game for fun and excitement will rank with the best of those of long ago. Why, everybody was

wild, and just jumped about as if on a piece of hot iron. Those who delight in seeing base run-ning saw 25 men cross the plate, and the ad-mirers of hitting saw the ball knocked safely

THERE WERE PLENTY OF ERRORS,
13 of them, and they helped to sustain the fun.
And there was any amount of kicking. So that
altogether the 2,500 spectators had about two
hours and a half of lively fun.
It was the third time in succession that the
home team showed the Giants where they were
wrong. It took some very great effort to do it,
but the score and summary will reveal the fact
that the home players won the game fairly on
its merits. Banging the ball away at times
when needed is always conducive of run when needed is always conductive of run getting. That was done by the home repre-sentatives yesterday, and they, without doubt, give the Commonwealth to understand that they "were the people" and not the great folk of New York. Mickey Welch, with his perennial smile,

Mickey Welch, with his perennial smile, commenced to pitch for the visitors, and although the impossible feat of knocking his smile out of existence couldn't be accomplished, the game little man himself was thumped out of the box. This was an unexpected turn of affairs, as the little father of a big family certainly started in a breadwinner. However, he

was fairly knocked out, and O'Day was on the card as extra man. But by argument as to Welch's condition, Ewing succeeded in convincing Powers that Keefe had a right to pitch the balance of the game. Beside, it was claimed that O'Day was not in condition. The result was Keefe took Welch's place in the sixth inning, and Sir Timothy was not much of an improvement. The home talent were out on a sandy, and it was matterless who came across their path. They were out for victims, and Giants of the best quality had to go down.

The game was in many respects a curious one. As Gore, who sat in the directors' box with his bad leg, said: "This is a honey." At the very start the visitors took a lead that made victory look a certainty to them. Why, Mutrie smile at he end of the second inning. "WE ARE THE PEOPLE TO-DAX." WAS FAIRLY KNOCKED OUT,

"WE ARE THE PEOPLE TO-DAY." said James, after his famous aggregation had made five runs. The score then stood 6 to 1, in favor of the visitors, and everybody was satisfied that the only fun there was to see then would be that of the big people knocking Galvin about. However, matters changed considerably before long, and before the third inning was finished fore the third inning was finished all the sympathy there was for the Glants vanished because of an act of Buck Ewing's. He, when men were run bases, laid his mask on the home plate, and Miller ran on to it, injuring himself so much that he had to retire, and Sunday took his place. Ewing was hooted extremely for this, and he foolishly enough returned the compliment to the people who had no more sense than to do it. As a result there were yells sufficient to turn the hairs of a young man gray during the balance of the game.

EWING'S MEAN TRICK In the sixth inning Ewing repeated the act In the sixth inning Ewing repeated the act when Beckley was running home, and again there was pandemonium. The noise and the din no doubt had much to do with the wild pitching of both Keefe and Welch, and also a very flagrant error made by Ewing. However, the latter had only himself to blame for any trouble that the noise caused his team.

The fielding was bad on both sides; but the visitors had Gore and Richardson absent, which weakened them considerably. However, the great fault was in the pitcher's box. Had the pitchers on both sides done better, of course there might not have been the errors made.

made.

To tell the story of how the runs were made in detail would be a very wearisome affair. The most notable innings were the second and the fifth. In the second the visitors netted five unearned runs on the rankest errors that anybody ever saw. Fields, Beckley, Carroll, Kuehne—all made some of THE MOST RIDICULOUS MISTAKES.

However, the visitors soon more than evened matters up in the way of making mistakes. Hatfield was again short of a success, and Ward was somewhat shaky.

In the fifth inning, when Welch was knocked out, five singles and a triple was made off his delivery, Fields knocking out the triple to right field. After that Keefe went in and in the sixth inning two singles, and a fumble by Keefe, sent in a run. In the seventh, after Hanlon was out, Dunlap and Galvin each made a single and Sunday got a base on balls, filling the bases. Carroll then got his base on balls, forcing in a run. Rowe then brought two runs in on a single to middle. In the ninth imping Keefe was touched up for four singles, and these, with a base on balls and an error by Tiernan, sent in three runs.

In the seventh inning it looked as if the visitors had found Galvin's measure. After Tiernan was out Ewing. Connor and Ward each made corking singles, which earned two runs. In the eighth, after Whitney was out, Keefe made a three-bagger and scored on Tiernan's single. Following is the score:

PITTEBURG R B P A 2 NEW YORKS, R B P A 1 Miller, r... 2 1 1 0 0 Brown, m... 1 1 3 1 0 Carroll, c... 1 2 2 1 1 Therman, r... 2 3 2 1 6 Bowe, s... 1 3 2 2 1 Ewing, c... 1 3 6 0 1 Beckley, l. 3 300 1 1 Connor, B. 1 2 4 6 1 Fields, l... 2 3 1 0 1 Ward, 2... 0 2 1 3 1 Kuchne, 3... 1 2 1 2 2 O'H'rke, l... 1 1 1 1 0 Hanlon, m... 1 1 5 0 0 Hatfield, s... 1 0 6 1 2 Dunlap, 2... 1 2 2 5 6 Whitney, 3... 1 0 4 2 0 Gaivin, p... 1 2 1 1 1 Weich, p... 1 0 0 0 0 Sunday, r... 2 0 2 0 0 Keefe, p... 1 1 0 1 1

Totals 15 19 27 12 6 Totals 10 13 27 9

Brown.

Struck out-By Welch: Galvin 2: by Keefe:
Rowe, Fields, Kuchne; by Galvin: Brown, Hatrid. Wild pitch.-Welch.

Left on bases-Pittsburgs, 10: New Yorks, 7.

Time of game-Two hours and 20 minutes.

Umpire-Powers.

THEY BLAMED LUCK.

The Clevelands, However, Were Beate Again by the Bostons. CLEVELAND, August 17.-Luck was again the Clevelands to-day. They hit Radbourn often but not safely, and played the best game generally. Score: Radford, ... 0 0 1 0 0 Rich'son, l. 1 2 5 0 0 Stricker, 2. 0 2 2 2 0 Keity, r... 0 0 1 0 1 McKean, s. 0 1 1 5 0 Nasb, 3... 0 1 1 1 0 Twitchell, l. 0 0 2 0 0 Brouth'rs, 1 0 0 7 0 0 Tebeau, 3... 1 1 1 1 1 0 Johnst'n, m 0 1 4 0 0 McAlser, m 0 0 5 0 0 Quinn, 2... 1 0 3 2 0 Gilks, 1 ... 0 1 11 1 0 Smith, s... 0 0 1 3 0 Gilks, l. ... 0 1 1 1 1 0 Gansel, c... 0 1 5 1 0 O'Brien, p. 0 0 0 3 0 Radb'rne, p 0 0 0 1 0

Totals 1 6 24 18 0 Totals 2 5 27 8 1

well but Brooklyn was in a batting humor. Louisville's fielding was fair, though every er-ror was at a critical moment, but their batting

CINCINNATI, August 17.-The Cincinnati won to-day's game in the fourth inning, when two bases on balls and four singles netted five

THE REDS ON TOP.

They Manage to Detent Baldwin and the

runs, three being earned. Both teams put up a strong game in the field. The batting of Holli-day and Marr were the features. The game scheduled for to-morrow will be played off on Monday, as the authorities have concluded to enforce the law relative to Sunday ball playing. Score:

IN BATTING HUMOR. The Brooklyns Trim up Sir Guy and Head LOUISVILLE, August 17 .- Hecker pitched

Hase hite-Louisvilles, 5: Brooklyns, 14.

Errors-Louisvilles, 2: Brooklyns, 14.

Errors-Louisvilles, 2: Brooklyns, 0.

Earned runs-Brooklyn.

Two-base hits-Shannon: Caruthers, 2.

Home runs-Corkhill.

Struck out-By Hecker, 3; by Caruthers, 2.

Passed balls-Dook.

Umpire-Gaffner, Games To-Day.

AMBRICAN ASSOCIATION - Brooklyns at

PLAYED FOR A STAKE. The New Oaklands Beat the Climax With The New Oaklands defeated the Climax, of Allegheny, in a very one-sided contest at East Liberty ball-park for \$100 a side yesterday. The attendance was very good. Good, the late catcher of the Riverside Greys, played his first game with the New Oaklands, and gave anderson very condense and an account of the contest of the catcher of the Riverside Greys, played his first game with the New Oaklands, and gave

Totals 15 12 18 8 4 Totals 4 3 15 14 7

Steits.

Base on balls—Off Landfried, 3; off Penuington, 2; off Nightengale, 3.

Struck out—By Landfried, 3; by Smith, 1; by Penuington, 2; by Nightengale, 1.

Time of game—One hour and 6 minutes, Umpire—Wilson.

Greensburg Fall Victims to the East Endors

ATHLETICS. B B P A E|GREENS'GS. B B P A E

TRI-STATE LEAGUE.

The Mt. Washington Athletics defeated the Shadyside club for the third time this season Shadyside club for the third time this season in a very exciting game yesterday. The feature of the game was the pitching of Stovens, who struck out 12 men and kept the hits well scattered. The Athletics haven't lost a Suburban League game, and it the boys keep up their good playing they will finish the season near the top. The following is the score of yester-day's experience. Mt. Wash. Ath....... 2 0 4 3 2 1 0 0 12 1 Shadyalde....... 4 0 2 0 0 1 0 0 8-10

Frey. s. ... 0 1 1 2 0 Marberger, 3 0 1 2 3 0 Lauer, i, c. ... 3 2 12 1 Jamison, s. 1 1 0 1 1 D.Barr, 2, m. 2 3 3 3 3 Deany, r. ... 1 0 0 1 0 Gumbert, p. 2 3 0 4 6 Barclay, 2 ... 1 1 5 4 2 McShannic, 3 0 0 1 4 Johnson, l. ... 1 2 3 0 0 Schoyer, c. 1 0 1 8 1 0 McCaully, 1 0 2 9 1 0 W. Barr, 1 0 1 1 0 1 Daly, c. ... 0 0 7 1 0 Robertson, r 0 0 0 0 0 Lohr, m. ... 1 4 1 0 0 Swift, m, 2 ... 0 0 1 3 1 Hemphill, p. 1 0 0 3 0 Totals 7 11 27 18 6 Totals 6 11 27 14 3

Batteries—Mt. Washingtons, Stevens and Jessop; Shadysides, Koyle and Fleming. Base hite—Mt. Washingtons, 12; Shadysides, 10. Two-base hite—Mt. Washingtons, 2; Shadysides

ormidable rival.

mperature, easterly winds.

Take your choice. They are The Finest, The Best, The Oldest

Jos. Fleming & Son, 62 MARKET ST., PITTSBURG, PA.

TOO LATE TO CLASSIFY. WANTED-OCCUPANTS FOR NICELY FUR-MONTGOMERY AVE. 2018-117

GRAND SUMMER NIGHT RECEPTION— RECEPTION RECEPTION